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Munster Landfill g =
1005 Centennial Dr 507 Industrial Drive o Griffith, IN 46319
Munster, IN 46321 Phone (219) 669-6044 o Fax (708) 843-0285

Attn.: Kevin Dark
RE: All leachate cell riser per panel replacement project per panel (1 Pump Only).
Field Proposal #25-1054 Rev-1

HD Mechanical Inc. is pleased to submit its Not to Exceed proposal to supply labor, supervision for
the above-mentioned project.

Our scope of work includes the following items;

1. HD/Austgen proposes to LOTO all associated equipment with operations prior to start of work

with scope to include the following.

» Provide and install New EPG cell riser control panel.

> Panel controls 1 pumps, and 1 level transducers each.

> Provide labor and equipment to install all conduit & wiring for all replacement.

> Hook up all necessary existing wiring from cell risers to control panels.

> Wire & land safety circuit from lift stations that shut down cell risers in high level
state at the actual lift station’s locations.

Supply (2) electricians to complete all electrical work at panels and make operational.

Any material or labor that is needed in addition to what has been budgeted, will be completed

on T&M basis. REF#MM250220-1

4. We have based proposal on 8-hour days shifts during normal working hours for 3 men &
operator each day. (Premium-time & holidays excluded)
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The following items are not inclu

e Sales or use taxes, permits or fees.
o NDT Testing, sump evacuation or equipment for leachate transfer.
e Vac Truck, Civil or Insulation work is by others.

Our Lump Sum Proposal for Cell Riser Replacement Control Panel Work is $36,628.48 (Thirty-
six thousand six hundred and twenty-eight dollars and forty-eight cents). This price is per
panel.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal and look forward to serving you better.

Respectfully,
HD MECHANICAL, INC.

Eoik Famacn

Erik Hansen
President



